
 

 

 
 

NOTICE OF 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL 

HICKORY CREEK TOWN HALL 

1075 RONALD REAGAN AVENUE, HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 75065 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2019, 6:30 PM 

 

AGENDA 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. And Texas Flags 

Invocation 

Items of Community Interest 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.0415 the Town Council may report on the 

following: expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence; an honorary or salutary 

recognition of an individual; a reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the 

governing body; and announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety 

of people in the municipality or county that has arisen after the posting of the agenda. 

Public Comment 

This item allows the public an opportunity to address the Town Council. To comply with the 

provisions of the Open Meetings Act, the Town Council cannot discuss or take action on items 

brought before them not posted on the agenda. Please complete a request if you wish to address 

the Town Council. Comments will be limited to three minutes. 

Consent Agenda 

Items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory and will be enacted with one 

motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless so requested by at least one 

member of the Town Council. 

1. July 2019 Council Meeting Minutes 

2. July 2019 Financial Statements 

3. Consider and act on acceptance of rates from Dearborn National for town employee 

life, short term disability and long term disability coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, 

increasing the life benefit from $50,000 to 2x employee salary with a maximum of 

$200,000.  



4. Consider and act on acceptance of rates from Dental Select for town employee dental 

coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. Total annual cost to town for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

is $6,182.40. 

5. Consider and act on acceptance of rates from EyeMed for town employee vision coverage 

for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. Vision coverage is voluntary. No cost to town. 

6. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas herby ratifying an agreement between the Town of Hickory Creek and Blake 

Newsome concerning sponsorship for training and education to obtain professional 

certification from the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement. 

7. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas approving an amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Performance 

Agreement by and between the Hickory Creek Economic Development Corporation and 

Hard Sun V, Inc. a Texas corporation.  

8. Consider and act on a resolution designating the Denton Record Chronicle as the official 

newspaper for the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas. 

9. Consider and act on an amendment to the Town of Hickory Creek Personnel Policy 

Manual, Section 2.5; Working Hours/Attendance; Town Administration Office Hours; 7:00 

a.m. until 11:00 a.m. on Friday.  

10. Consider and act on an amendment to the Town of Hickory Creek Personnel Policy 

Manual, Section 9.1; Holidays; adding Columbus Day as an observed holiday. 

11. Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas to execute an interlocal agreement by and between the Town of Hickory Creek and 

Span, Inc. for transportation services. 

Regular Agenda 

12. Consider and act on a final plat for Hickory Farms, 24.277 acres, situated in the H.H. 

Swisher Survey, Abstract No.1220, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas. 

13. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, to accept a petition for voluntary annexation of 35.580 acres of land situated in the 

M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 915, Denton County, Texas and being a portion 

of the tract described in deed to Lennon II Family Partnership by deed recorded in 

Document No. 96-002656, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas, a portion of the tract 

described in deed to Lennon II Family Partnership by deed recorded in Document 96-

0042657, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas. 

14. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, setting a date, time and place for a public hearing of the voluntary annexation of a 

35.580 acre tract or tracts of land situated in the M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 

915, Denton County, Texas and being a portion of the tract described in deed to Lennon II 

Family Partnership by deed recorded in Document No. 96-002656, Deed Records, Denton 

County, Texas, a portion of the tract described in deed to Lennon II Family Partnership by 

deed recorded in Document 96-0042657, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas, by the 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and authorizing and directing the Mayor to publish notice 

of said public hearing and providing an effective date.  



15. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, setting a date, time and place for public hearings of the annexation of a 3.086 acre 

tract of land owned by the Town of Hickory Creek and situated in the M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. 

Survey, Abstract No. 915, Denton County, Texas and authorizing and directing the Mayor 

to publish notice of said public hearings and providing an effective date. 

16. Discussion regarding meeting time and day for Board of Adjustments, Parks and 

Recreation Board, Planning and Zoning Commission and Town Council.  

Executive Session 

The Town Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the 

course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as well as the following matters 

below, as authorized by the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 551.   

Section 551.074 

Personnel matters, to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 

discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee.  

17. Review of individual employees' performance. 

Reconvene into Open Session 

18. Discussion and possible action regarding matters discussed in executive session. 

Adjournment 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for 

accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please 

contact Town Hall at 940-497-2528 or by fax 940-497-3531 so that appropriate arrangements 

can be made. 

I, Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary, for the Town of Hickory Creek certify that this meeting notice 

was posted on the bulletin board at Town Hall, 1075 Ronald Reagan Avenue, Hickory Creek, 

Texas on Friday, August 16, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 
Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. July 2019 Council Meeting Minutes 

  



 

 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL 

HICKORY CREEK TOWN HALL 

1075 RONALD REAGAN, HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 

TUESDAY, JULY 30, 2019 

 

MINUTES 

 

Call to Order 

Mayor Clark called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Roll Call 

The following members were present:  

Mayor Lynn Clark  

Councilmember Richard DuPree 

Councilmember Tracee Elrod  

Councilmember Chris Gordon 

Mayor Pro Tem Paul Kenney 

Councilmember Ian Theodore 

Also in attendance: 

John M. Smith, Jr., Town Administrator 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

Carey Dunn, Chief of Police 

Trey Sargent, Town Attorney 

Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. And Texas Flags 

Mayor Clark led the Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. and Texas Flags. 

Invocation 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney gave the invocation. 

Presentation of Awards 

1. Jayson Castleberry 

Mayor Clark presented a plaque of appreciation to Jayson Castleberry for completion of his 

Eagle Scout project in Point Vista Park. 

Items of Community Interest 

Chief Dunn introduced the newest member of the Hickory Creek Police Department, Officer 

Dave Contreras. Mayor Clark pinned Officer Contreras’s badge to his uniform. 

United Way of Denton County Inc. will offer a training opportunity, Project Blueprint, beginning 

September 2019. The training consists of nine sessions, developing skills to shape and govern 

successful 501(c)(3) charitable non-profit organizations. Applications are due August 26, 2019 

and can be found on the United Way website. 

The Parks and Recreation Board is planning a Halloween event for Saturday, October 26, 2019 

in Sycamore Bend Park. Volunteers and vendors are needed for the event.   



Town Council Meeting Minutes 

July 30, 2019 

Page 2 

Thanks to town council and staff for their efforts and participation in the Lake Cities 4
th

 of July 

parade.  

Councilman Gordon has volunteered to serve on the Denton County Workforce Success 

Leadership Team.  

Public Comment 

There were no speakers for public comment. 

Consent Agenda 

2. June 2019 Council Meeting Minutes 

3. June 2019 Financial Statements 

4. Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas to execute an agreement by and between the Town of Hickory Creek and Denton 

County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas for ad valorem tax collection. 

5. Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas to execute an agreement by and between the Town of Hickory Creek and Denton 

County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas for Hickory Creek Public 

Improvement District No. 1 assessment collection. 

6. Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas to execute an agreement by and between the Town of Hickory Creek and Denton 

County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas for Hickory Creek Public 

Improvement District No. 2 assessment collection. 

7. Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas to execute an agreement by and between the Town of Hickory Creek and Denton 

County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas for Hickory Farms Public 

Improvement District assessment collection. 

8. Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas to execute an interlocal agreement by and between the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas and the Texas Department of Transportation for flagging Texas Motor Vehicle 

Records for failure to appear or pay a fine on a complaint involving violation of a traffic 

law and providing an effective date. 

9. Consider and act on a resolution for the appointment of one member to the board of 

managers of the Denco Area 9-1-1 District. 

10. Consider and act on a resolution suspending for 45 days the effective date proposed by 

Atmos Energy, Corporation – MidTex Division (“Atmos Energy”) in its application filed 

on or about March 28, 2019 pursuant to section 104.301 of the Gas Utility Regulatory Act, 

sometimes also referred to as the “GRIP” statute. 

 



Town Council Meeting Minutes 

July 30, 2019 

Page 3 

11. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas herby ratifying an agreement between the Town of Hickory Creek and Hilltop 

Securities, Inc. concerning financial advisory services and providing an effective date. 

12. Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas to execute an agreement for information technology services by and between the 

Town of Hickory Creek and MiTech Services, L.L.C. 

13. Consider and act on the acceptance of renewal rates from TML Health Benefits Pool for 

town employee medical coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. 

14. Consider and act on an ordinance allowing certain employees of the town who have 

terminated previous memberships in the Texas Municipal Retirement System to deposit the 

sums so withdrawn, plus annual withdrawal charges, and allowing and undertaking the 

cost of allowing any such employee credit in such system for all service to which such 

employee had been entitled at date of such withdrawal, with like effect as if all such 

service had been performed as an employee of this town. 

 Mayor Pro Tem Kenney requested 14 be pulled from the consent agenda items for separate 

discussion. 

 Motion made by Councilmember DuPree to approve consent agenda items 2-13 as 

presented, Seconded by Councilmember Gordon. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously.  

 Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Kenney to approve consent agenda item 14 with 

correction to clerical error in ordinance caption, Seconded by Councilmember Theodore. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously.  

Regular Agenda 

15. Conduct a public hearing on a request from Hard Sun V., Inc. to amend the current PD 

Planned Development zoning designation for the property legally described as TLC 

Subdivision, Block A, Lot 1-A, a 0.910 acre tract located in the J.W. Simmons Survey A-

1163, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas and consider and act on an 

ordinance adopting the same. The property is located at 1221 Turbeville Road. 

 Mayor Clark called the public hearing to order at 6:45 p.m. With no one wishing to speak, 

Mayor Clark closed the public hearing at 6:45 p.m.  

Motion made by Councilmember DuPree to approve an ordinance amending the current 

PD Planned Development zoning designation for the property legally described as TLC 

Subdivision, Block A, Lot 1-A, a 0.910 acre tract located in the J.W. Simmons Survey A-

1163, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas as presented, Seconded by 

Councilmember Elrod. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously.  



Town Council Meeting Minutes 

July 30, 2019 

Page 4 

16. Conduct a public hearing amending the Town's Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14: Zoning; 

Creating Article XXXVIII: Home Occupation Regulations and consider and act on an 

ordinance adopting the same. The amendment will affect each property located within a 

residential district in the Town of Hickory Creek.      

Mayor Clark called the public hearing to order at 6:51 p.m. With no one wishing to speak, 

Mayor Clark closed the public hearing at 6:52 p.m. 

Motion made by Councilmember Gordon, to approve an ordinance amending the Town's 

Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14: Zoning; Creating Article XXXVIII: Home Occupation 

Regulations, Seconded by Councilmember Elrod. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

17.     Presentation regarding Texas Power Switch program powered by iChoosr. 

Daniel Nichols, Director of Community Outreach and Kelle Balch, Program 

Communication Manger, provided an overview of the iChoosr program and answered 

questions from the town council. 

18. Consider and act on upgrading the existing surveillance system located at 1075 Ronald 

Reagan Avenue. 

 Councilmember Gordon recused himself from discussion and exited the council chambers 

at 7:22 p.m.  

 Officer Jim Zehetner provided an overview of the proposals received to upgrade the 

existing surveillance and answered questions from the town council.  Sean Fletcher, 

Crosspoint Communications, and Fernando Granadino, Avigilon Corporation, answered 

questions from the town council as well.   

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Kenney to approve Crosspoint Communications to 

upgrade the existing surveillance system located at 1075 Ronald Reagan Avenue, in an 

amount not to exceed $25,000.00, Seconded by Councilmember DuPree. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, 

Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed.  

 

Councilmember Gordon returned to the council chambers after the vote was taken on item 

18 at 7:50 p.m. 

19. First reading of a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, 

approving a Type B economic development project by authorizing the Hickory Creek 

Economic Development Corporation to acquire approximately 0.72 acre tract or tracts of 

land. 

Mayor Clark read the first reading of the resolution approving a Type B economic  

development project by authorizing the Hickory Creek Economic Development  

Corporation to acquire approximately 0.72 acre tract or tracts of land. 

 

 



Town Council Meeting Minutes 

July 30, 2019 

Page 5 

20. Second reading of a resolution and consider and action by the Town Council of the Town 

of Hickory Creek, Texas, approving a Type B economic development project by 

authorizing the Hickory Creek Economic Development Corporation to acquire 

approximately 0.72 acre tract or tracts of land. 

Mayor Clark read the second reading of the resolution approving a Type B economic  

development project by authorizing the Hickory Creek Economic Development  

Corporation to acquire approximately 0.72 acre tract or tracts of land. 

 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Kenney to approve a resolution approving a Type B 

economic development project by authorizing the Hickory Creek Economic Development  

Corporation to acquire approximately 0.72 acre tract or tracts of land as presented,  

Seconded by Councilmember Theodore. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon,  

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

21. First reading of a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, 

approving a Type B economic development project and performance agreement by and 

between the Hickory Creek Economic Development Corporation, and Don Camillo Italian 

Cuisine Incorporated, to provide a financial incentive for economic development purposes, 

authorized pursuant to Sections 501.103, 501.52 and 505.158 of the Texas Local 

Government Code. 

Mayor Clark read the first reading of the resolution approving a Type B economic  

development project and performance agreement by and between the Hickory Creek  

Economic Development Corporation, and Don Camillo Italian Cuisine Incorporated, to  

provide a financial incentive for economic development purposes. 

 

22. Second reading and consider and action on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town 

of Hickory Creek, Texas, approving a Type B economic development project and 

performance agreement by and between the Hickory Creek Economic Development 

Corporation, and Don Camillo Italian Cuisine Incorporated, to provide a financial 

incentive for economic development purposes, authorized pursuant to Sections 501.103, 

501.52 and 505.158 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

Mayor Clark read the second reading of the resolution approving a Type B economic  

development project and performance agreement by and between the Hickory Creek  

Economic Development Corporation, and Don Camillo Italian Cuisine Incorporated, to  

provide a financial incentive for economic development purposes. 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Gordon to approve a resolution of the Town Council of 

the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, approving a Type B economic development project 

and performance agreement by and between the Hickory Creek Economic Development 

Corporation, and Don Camillo Italian Cuisine Incorporated, Seconded by Councilmember 

Elrod. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

23. Consider and act on bids submitted for Harbor Grove asphalt repairs. 



Town Council Meeting Minutes 

July 30, 2019 

Page 6 

Motion made by Councilmember Theodore to approve the bid from Xtreme Paving in the 

amount of $33,250.00 for Harbor Grove asphalt repairs, Seconded by Councilmember 

DuPree. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

24. Discussion regarding the 2019-20020 Fiscal Year Proposed Budget. 

 Discussions were held regarding revenues and expenditures for the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year. 

   Mayor Clark called for a recess at 8:58 p.m. 

         Mayor Clark called the meeting back to order after the recess at 9:01 p.m.  

25. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, proposing a tax rate for 2019 which will exceed the lower of the effective rate or 

rollback rate; setting a date, time and place for two (2) public hearings on a tax increase; 

and setting a date, time and place to adopt the 2019 tax rate. 

 No action taken. 

26. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, proposing a tax rate which represents the effective tax rate for 2019; setting a date, 

time and place to adopt the 2019 tax rate. 

Motion made by Councilmember Gordon to approve a resolution proposing a tax rate of 

0.330402 for 2019 which represents the effective tax rate, setting Monday, September 16, 

2019 at 6:00 p.m. at town hall to adopt the 2019 tax rate, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 

Kenney.   

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

27. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas setting a date, time and place for a public hearing on the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year 

Proposed Budget; setting a date, time and place to adopt the budget. 

Motion made by Councilmember Elrod to approve a resolution of the Town Council of the 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas setting a date, time and place for a public hearing on the 

2019-2020 Fiscal Year Proposed Budget; setting a date, time and place to adopt the budget 

setting September 3, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at town hall for the public hearing and adoption of 

the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Budget, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Kenney.  

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, 

Mayor Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

28. Discussion regarding the feasibility of creating a network of golf cart routes on Town of 

Hickory Creek streets. 

 Discussion was held regarding creating golf cart routes on designated streets. 

29. Discussion regarding meeting time and date for Board of Adjustments, Parks and 

Recreation Board, Planning and Zoning Commission and Town Council.  



Town Council Meeting Minutes 

July 30, 2019 

Page 7 

Discussions were held regarding times and days of week for town meetings. Further 

discussions will be held at next month’s council meeting. 

30. Discussion regarding a Labor Day event to be held on September 2, 2019 at town hall. 

 Discussions were held regarding a Labor Day event. It was determined to hold an event at 

a later date, possibly in conjunction with Arbor Day. 

31.     Discussion regarding current road and sidewalk projects. 

 John Smith, town administrator, provided an overview to council regarding current 

road and sidewalk projects. 

Adjournment 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Kenney to adjourn the meeting, Seconded by Councilmember 

Theodore. 

Voting Yea: Councilmember Elrod, Councilmember DuPree, Councilmember Gordon, Mayor 

Pro Tem Kenney, Councilmember Theodore. Motion passed unanimously. 

The meeting did then stand adjourned at 10:19 p.m. 

 

 

Approved:                                                       Attest: 

  

  

___________________________                 ____________________________ 

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor                                    Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas                      Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

                         



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

2. July 2019 Financial Statements 

  







































Item Attachment Documents: 

 

3. Consider and act on acceptance of rates from Dearborn National for town employee 

life, short term disability and long term disability coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, 

increasing the life benefit from $50,000 to 2x employee salary with a maximum of 

$200,000.  

  



 
 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 
 

MEETING DATE: August 20, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: Consider and act on acceptance of rates from Dearborn National for town employee 

life, short term disability and long term disability coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-

2020, increasing the life benefit from $50,000 to 2x employee salary with a 

maximum of $200,000.  

SUMMARY: Total annual cost to town for Life/AD&D, Short Term and Long Term Disability 

coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 is $10,560.12. 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

4. Consider and act on acceptance of rates from Dental Select for town employee dental 

coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. Total annual cost to town for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

is $6,182.40. 

  



 
 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 
 

MEETING DATE: August 20, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: Consider and act on acceptance of rates from Dental Select for town employee dental 

coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. Total annual cost to town for Fiscal Year 2019-

2020 is $6,182.40. 

SUMMARY: Employee Only $25.76 monthly 

Employee/Spouse $60.20 monthly 

Employee/Child(ren) $93.25 monthly  

Employee/Family $93.25 monthly 

 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

5. Consider and act on acceptance of rates from EyeMed for town employee vision coverage 

for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. Vision coverage is voluntary. No cost to town. 

  



 
 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 
 

MEETING DATE: August 20, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: Consider and act on acceptance of rates from EyeMed for town employee vision 

coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. Vision coverage is voluntary. No cost to town. 

SUMMARY: Employee Only $4.16 Bi-Weekly 

Employee/Spouse  $7.91 Bi-Weekly 

Employee/Child(ren) $93.25 Bi-Weekly 

Employee/Family $93.25 Bi-Weekly 

 

 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

6. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas herby ratifying an agreement between the Town of Hickory Creek and Blake 

Newsome concerning sponsorship for training and education to obtain professional 

certification from the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement. 

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0820-___

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HICKORY

CREEK, TEXAS, HEREBY RATIFYING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK AND BLAKE NEWSOME CONCERNING

SPONSORSHIP FOR TRAINING AND EDUCATION TO OBTAIN

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION FROM THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON

LAW ENFORCEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek (the “Town”), Texas is a Type A General Law

Municipality located in Denton County, Texas, created in accordance with the provisions of the

Texas Local Government Code and operating pursuant to enabling legislation of the State of

Texas; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council desires to ratify an agreement between the Town of Hickory

Creek, Texas and Blake Newsome concerning sponsorship for training and education to obtain

professional certification from the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement dated August ___,

2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory

Creek, Texas, that:

Section 1: the Town Council hereby ratifies the agreement between the Town of Hickory

Creek, Texas and Blake Newsome concerning sponsorship for training and education to

obtain professional certification from the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement dated

August ____, 2019 and attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 2: The resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 
this 20th day of August, 2019.

______________________________

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas

ATTEST:

______________________________

Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

______________________________

Dorwin L. Sargent, III, Town Attorney

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas









Item Attachment Documents: 

 

7. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas approving an amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Performance 

Agreement by and between the Hickory Creek Economic Development Corporation and 

Hard Sun V, Inc. a Texas corporation.  

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0820-_____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 

SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN THE HICKORY CREEK ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AND HARD SUN V, INC., A TEXAS 

CORPORATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS,   the Hickory Creek Economic Development Corporation (hereinafter 

referred to as the “EDC”) is a Type B economic development corporation, created pursuant to 

Chapter 505 of the Texas Local Government Code, as amended; and 

 

 WHEREAS, on or about September 20, 2017, the EDC and Hard Sun V, Inc., a Texas 

corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Hard Sun”) executed an Original Performance Agreement 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Original Agreement”) concerning the construction of a restaurant 

on an approximately 0.91-acre tract of land; and  

 

 WHEREAS, on or about May 29, 2018, the EDC and Hard Sun executed a First 

Amendment to the Performance Agreement; and 

 

 WHEREAS, on or about September 25, 2018, the EDC and Town Council for the Town 

of Hickory Creek, Texas, approved a Second Amended and Restated Performance Agreement; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, Hard Sun and EDC now desire to amend the Second Amended and 

Restated Performance Agreement with this Amendment to better address the obligations of the 

parties. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, AS FOLLOWS:  

  

Section 1.    That the foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct findings 

of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, and are fully incorporated into the body of this 

Resolution. 

 

Section 2. That the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, does hereby 

approve the Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Performance Agreement, attached 

hereto as Exhibit A, and authorize the Mayor to execute this Resolution, and authorize the 

President of the EDC to execute the Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Performance 

Agreement. 

 

Section 3.   That this Resolution shall become effective from and after its passage. 

 

  



DULY RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, on this 

the 20
th 

 day of  August , 2019. 

 

 

             

       Lynn Clark, Mayor 

       Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

       

Dorwin L. Sargent, III, Town Attorney 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

  



Exhibit A 

 

Amendment to Second Amended  

and Restated Performance Agreement 



AMEDNMENT TO SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED PERFORMANCE 

AGREEMENT 

 

This AMENDMENT TO SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED 

PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as the “Amendment”) by and 

between HARD SUN V, INC., a Texas corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Developer”), and 

the HICKORY CREEK ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a Texas non-profit 

corporation (hereinafter referred to as the “EDC”), is made and executed on the following 

recitals, terms and conditions. 

 

 WHEREAS, on or about September 20, 2017, the EDC and Developer executed an 

Original Performance Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Original Agreement”) 

concerning the construction of a restaurant on an approximately 0.91-acre tract of land; and  

 

 WHEREAS, on or about May 29, 2018, the EDC and Developer executed a First 

Amendment to the Performance Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “First Amendment”); 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, on or about September 25, 2018, the EDC and Town Council for the Town 

of Hickory Creek, Texas, approved a Second Amended and Restated Performance Agreement 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Second Amendment”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Developer and EDC now desire to amend the Second Amended and 

Restated Performance Agreement with this Amendment to better address the obligations of the 

parties. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the agreements contained herein, and 

other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the EDC and Developer agree as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  FINDINGS INCORPORATED. 

 

 The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into the body of this Amendment and shall 

be considered part of the mutual covenants, consideration and promises that bind the parties. 

 

SECTION 2.  AMENDMENTS TO SECOND AMENDMENT. 

 

(a) Amendment to Second Amendment.  That Section 4(c) of the Second Amendment is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

“(c) Qualified Expenditures.  Developer covenants and agrees to submit to the EDC 

invoices, receipts, or other documentation in a form acceptable to the EDC for the 

Qualified Expenditures made to the Property in a minimum amount of One 

Million Five Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($1,500,000.00) by 

December 1, 2019.” 

 



 

Page 2 of 5 
Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Performance Agreement 

Hickory Creek EDC – Hard Sun V, Inc. 

8/14/2019 2:48:38 PM 

 

 

(b) Amendment to Second Amendment.  That Section 4(d) of the Second Amendment is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

“(d) Certificate of Occupancy. Developer covenants and agrees to obtain or cause to 

be obtained by November 1, 2019, a Certificate of Occupancy from the Town for 

a minimum of 4,500 square feet of restaurant space located on the Property.” 

 

(c) Amendment to Second Amendment.  That Section 4(e) of the Second Amendment is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

“(e) Operate Restaurant. Developer covenants and agrees by November 1, 2019, 

and during the Term of this Agreement to keep open to the general public the 

restaurant located on the Property.” 

 

(d) Amendment to Second Amendment.  That Section 4(f) of the Second Amendment is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

“(f) Job Creation and Retention. Developer covenants and agrees by November 1, 

2019, and during the Term of this Agreement to employ and maintain a minimum 

of ten (10) Full-Time Equivalent Employment Positions and fifteen (15) part-time 

employment positions working at the Property. Developer covenants and agrees 

beginning on November 1, 2019, and during the Term of this Agreement, 

Developer shall make available to EDC a quarterly compliance verification signed 

by a duly authorized representative of Developer that shall certify the number of 

Full-Time Equivalent Employment Positions and part-time employment positions, 

and shall disclose and certify the average wage for all Full-Time Equivalent 

Employment Positions and part-time employment positions (the “Quarterly 

Compliance Verification”). All Quarterly Compliance Verifications shall include 

quarterly IRS 941 returns, or Texas Workforce Commission Employer Quarterly 

Reports.” 

 

SECTION 3.  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 

 

 The following miscellaneous provisions are a part of this Amendment: 

 

(a) Amendments.  This Amendment constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of 

the parties as to the matters set forth in this Amendment.  No alteration of or amendment 

to this Amendment shall be effective unless given in writing and signed by the party or 

parties sought to be charged or bound by the alteration or amendment. 

 

(b) Applicable Law and Venue. This Amendment shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created 



 

Page 3 of 5 
Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Performance Agreement 

Hickory Creek EDC – Hard Sun V, Inc. 

8/14/2019 2:48:38 PM 

 

hereunder are performable in Denton County, Texas.  Venue for any action arising under 

this Amendment shall lie in the state district courts of Denton County, Texas. 

 

(c) Assignment.  This Amendment may not be assigned without the express written consent 

of the other party. 

 

(d) Binding Obligation. This Amendment shall become a binding obligation on the 

signatories upon execution by all signatories hereto. Developer warrants and represents 

that the individual or individuals executing this Amendment on behalf of Developer has 

full authority to execute this Amendment and bind Developer to the same.  EDC warrants 

and represents that the individual executing this Amendment on its behalf has full 

authority to execute this Amendment and bind it to the same. 

 

(e) Caption Headings.  Caption headings in this Amendment are for convenience purposes 

only and are not to be used to interpret or define the provisions of the Amendment. 

 

(f) Counterparts.  This Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 

which  shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same 

document. 

 

(g) Second Amendment. All of the terms, conditions, and obligations of the Second 

Amendment remain in full force and effect except where specifically amended by this 

Amendment. 

 

(h) Severability.  If a court of competent jurisdiction finds any provision of this Amendment 

to be invalid or unenforceable as to any person or circumstance, such finding shall not 

render that provision invalid or unenforceable as to any other persons or circumstances.  

If feasible, any such offending provision shall be deemed to be modified to be within the 

limits of enforceability or validity; however, if the offending provision cannot be so 

modified, it shall be stricken and all other provisions of this Amendment in all other 

respects shall remain valid and enforceable. 

 

(i) Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence in the performance of this Amendment. 

 

 

 

 

[The Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 



 

Page 4 of 5 
Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Performance Agreement 

Hickory Creek EDC – Hard Sun V, Inc. 

8/14/2019 2:48:38 PM 

 

THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE HAVING READ ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THIS 

AMENDMENT, AND THE PARTIES AGREE TO ITS TERMS.  THIS AMENDMENT IS 

EFFECTIVE AS OF THE DATE OF THE LATTER TO EXECUTE THIS 

AMENDMENT. 

  

EDC: 
 

HICKORY CREEK ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION, 

a Texas non-profit corporation 

 

 

By:         

  Nate Prevost, President 

      Date Signed:        

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Nancy Koket, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS     § 

      § 

COUNTY OF DENTON   § 

 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of _______, 2019, by 

Nate Prevost, President of the Hickory Creek Economic Development Corporation, a Texas non-

profit corporation, on behalf of said corporation 

 

   

 

             

Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

 

  



 

Page 5 of 5 
Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Performance Agreement 

Hickory Creek EDC – Hard Sun V, Inc. 

8/14/2019 2:48:38 PM 

 

DEVELOPER: 

 

      HARD SUN V, INC., 

      a Texas corporation, 

 

 

By:  _______________________________ 

       James M. Murray, Owner 

Date Signed:        

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS     § 

      § 

COUNTY OF DENTON   § 

 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of _______, 2019, by 

James M. Murray, Owner of Hard Sun V, Inc., a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation 

 

 

             

Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

 

 

      JAMES M. MURRAY, Individually.   

 

 

By:  _______________________________ 

Date Signed:       

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS     § 

      § 

COUNTY OF DENTON   § 

 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of _______, 2019, by 

James M. Murray. 

 

 

             

Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

8. Consider and act on a resolution designating the Denton Record Chronicle as the official 

newspaper for the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas. 

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0820-__ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 

DESIGNATING THE DENTON RECORD CHRONICLE AS THE 

OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER FOR THE TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, 

TEXAS. 

        

WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek is required to adopt an official municipal 

newspaper as per Chapter 52.004 of the Texas Local Government Code; and 

     

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Hickory shall publish in the official 

newspaper each ordinance; captions of ordinances; notice; or other matter required by law or 

ordinance to be published;  

 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS: 

 

 Section 1 

 

The Town of Hickory Creek hereby designates the Denton Record Chronicle as the official 

newspaper of the Town of Hickory Creek.  

 

 Section 2 

 

The Town Secretary is hereby authorized to publish required matters with the official newspaper 

for the Town of Hickory Creek.  

 

 Section 3 

 

That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 20th day of August, 2019. 

 

 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Lynn C. Clark, Mayor     

      Town of Hickory Creek 

 

 

 

ATTEST:               APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_____________________________            ____________________________ 

Kristi K. Rogers, Town Secretary            Dorwin L. Sargent, III, Town 

Attorney 

Town of Hickory Creek                                                       Town of Hickory Creek   



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

9. Consider and act on an amendment to the Town of Hickory Creek Personnel Policy 

Manual, Section 2.5; Working Hours/Attendance; Town Administration Office Hours; 7:00 

a.m. until 11:00 a.m. on Friday.  

  



 
 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 
 

MEETING DATE: August 20, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: Consider and act on an amendment to the Town of Hickory Creek Personnel Policy 

Manual, Section 2.5; Working Hours/Attendance; Town Administration Office 

Hours; 7:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m. on Friday.  

SUMMARY: Administration hours on Friday are currently 7:30 a.m. until 11:30 a.m. 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

10. Consider and act on an amendment to the Town of Hickory Creek Personnel Policy 

Manual, Section 9.1; Holidays; adding Columbus Day as an observed holiday. 

  



 
 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 
 

MEETING DATE: August 20, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: Consider and act on an amendment to the Town of Hickory Creek Personnel Policy 

Manual, Section 9.1; Holidays; adding Columbus Day as an observed holiday. 

SUMMARY: The Town of Hickory Creek observes the following days as paid holidays:  

• New Year’s Day  

• Martin Luther King Day  

• President’s Day  

• Good Friday  

• Memorial Day  

• Independence Day  

• Labor Day  

• Veteran’s Day  

• Thanksgiving Day  

• Day after Thanksgiving  

• Christmas Eve  

• Christmas Day  

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

11. Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas to execute an interlocal agreement by and between the Town of Hickory Creek and 

Span, Inc. for transportation services. 

  



RESOLUTION 2018-10-16-1  PAGE 1 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0820-__ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 

HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF 

THE TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, TO EXECUTE AN 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES BY AND BETWEEN THE 

TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS AND SPAN, INC., AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek (the “Town”), Texas is a Type A General Law 

Municipality located in Denton County, Texas, created in accordance with the provisions of the 

Texas Local Government Code and operating pursuant to enabling legislation of the State of 

Texas; 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has been presented with a proposed Interlocal 

Agreement for Services to provide nutrition, transportation and social services to older persons, 

persons with disability, veterans, and the general public (hereinafter the “Agreement”), a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference; and 

 

WHEREAS, upon full review and consideration of the Agreement, and all matters 

attendant and related thereto, the Town Council is of the opinion that the terms and conditions 

thereof should be approved, and that the Mayor shall be authorized to execute it on behalf of the 

Town of Hickory Creek. 

 

             NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 

Hickory Creek, Texas: 

     

        Section 1: That the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, is hereby authorized to 

execute on behalf of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, the Agreement attached hereto as 

Exhibit A. 

 

     Section 2: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

     

     PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas this 

20th day of September, 2019. 

     
 

      ______________________________ 

      Lynn C. Clark, Mayor 

                                                                        Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 



RESOLUTION 2018-10-16-1  PAGE 2 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Dorwin L. Sargent, III Town Attorney 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 
 



Page 1 of 5   

STATE OF TEXAS § 
 

COUNTY   OF   DENTON § 

 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

 
THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into by and between Hickory Creek, Texas, 

acting by and through its duly authorized Town Manager (hereinafter referred to as "TOWN") and SPAN, 

Inc., (hereinafter referred to as "SPAN"), a Texas non-profit corporation operating in Denton County, 

Texas as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, acting by and 

through its duly authorized Executive Director. 

 
WHEREAS, SPAN enables people to live as fully and independently as possible by providing nutrition, 

transportation and social services to older persons, persons with disabilities, veterans, 

and the general public; and  

 

  WHEREAS,   the success of or failure of the SPAN's purposes and objectives has a direct impact  
                 on the health and welfare of the citizens of the TOWN; and 
 

  WHEREAS,         the TOWN is charged with the responsibility of promoting and preserving the health,       
    safety, peace, good government, and welfare of its citizens; and 
 

WHEREAS,        SPAN transportation services were developed to provide safe and efficient 

transportation to seniors, persons with special needs, veterans and as otherwise 

defined by agreements into which SPAN may enter from time to time;  and 

 

WHEREAS,        The TOWN and SPAN desire to enter into this Agreement whereby SPAN will provide 

demand response transit service for TOWN residents that are seniors (age 65 or 

older), and people with documented disabilities (hereafter referred to collectively as 

"Riders"); and 

 

WHEREAS,        Riders in TOWN may be taken anywhere in SPAN’s demand response transit service 

area in Denton County at a cost to the Riders of $3.00 for seniors (age 65 and older) 

and people with documented disabilities for the limited purposes of medical 

treatments, doctor’s and dentist’s appointments, trips to get prescriptions filled, 

shopping for necessities, travel to and from the Lake Dallas Public Library, and 

participation in the Lake Cities Seniors Program at Lake Dallas City Hall; and 

 
WHEREAS,         Riders may call in at least one (1) day in advance, but no more than two (2) weeks in 

advance, to set up appointments for pick-up and drop off  by  calling SPAN'S 

Transportation Office at 940-382-1900 weekdays between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 

2:00 p.m.; and 

 
WHEREAS,     Demand response transit service is available between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and     6:00 

p.m. Monday through Friday excluding major holidays and subject to capacity 

constraints. 

 



Page 2 of 5   

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN AND SPAN DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. Recitals 
 

The foregoing recitals are found to be true and correct, are fully incorporated into the body of 

this Agreement and made a part hereof by reference just as though they are set out in their 

entirety. 

 
2. Scope of Transportation Services 

 
SPAN shall provide door-to-door demand response transit services to TOWN citizens residing in 
Denton County who are Riders in accordance with this Agreement and SPAN's "Transportation 
Policy and Procedures" which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by 
reference as though it were set out in its entirety ("Policy"). In the event of conflict between this 
Agreement and the Policy, this Agreement shall control. In performing services under this 
Agreement, the relationship between the TOWN and SPAN is that of an independent 
contractor. No term or provision of this Agreement or act of SPAN in the performance of this 
Agreement shall be construed as making SPAN the agent, servant, or employee of the TOWN. 

 
3. SPAN Transportation Operations 

 
a. SPAN shall provide all equipment, facilities, qualified employees, training, and insurance 

necessary to establish a demand response transit service for the TOWN's Riders. SPAN shall 
further establish, operate, and maintain an accounting system for this program that will allow 
for a tracking of services provided to Riders and a review of the financial status of the program. 
SPAN shall also track and break down the information regarding the number of one-way trips it 
provides to Riders. 

 
b. The TOWN shall have the right to review the activities and financial records kept incident to the 

services provided to the TOWN's Riders by SPAN. In addition, SPAN shall provide monthly 
ridership information to the TOWN Manager or his/her designee specifically identifying the 
number of Rider trips including rider origination, destination, and purpose. 

 
c. SPAN will be responsible for verifying and documenting the eligibility of Riders. SPAN reserves 

the right to determine on an individual basis whether SPAN has the capability to safely transport 
a passenger. In the event that safety is compromised, SPAN may decline transportation for this 
person and must document the reason why service was declined. 

 
d. Span will inform riders that their trips to the doctor or dentist’s office, hospital, drug store or 

other location may qualify as a Medicaid eligible trip.  SPAN will direct potential Medicaid eligible 
riders to call Texas Health and Human Services toll free at 1-877-633-8747 (TTY: 1-800-735-2989) 
or 1-877-MED-TRIP on Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. at least two days 
before their appointment or trip to schedule free transportation through Medicaid.  

 
 
 
 

 



Page 3 of 5   

4. Payment 
 

a. SPAN shall provide up to one hundred and fifty (150) one-way trips per month to the Town 

riders of Shady Shores, Hickory Creek, Lake Dallas and Corinth using 5310 grant funds.  If 

fewer than one hundred and fifty (150) trips are used in any given month the unused one-way 

trips from that month will accrue and be available for use during subsequent months of this 

Agreement. 

 

5. Indemnification 
 
      SPAN assumes all liability and responsibility for and agrees to fully indemnify, hold harmless 

and defend the TOWN, and its officials, officers, agents, servants and employees from and 
against any and all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to 
attorney's fees, for injury to or death of a person or damage to property, arising out of or 
in  connection with, directly or indirectly, the performance, attempted performance or 
nonperformance of the services described hereunder or in any way resulting from or 
arising out of the management,  supervision, and operation of the program and activities of 
SPAN. In the event of joint and concurring responsibility of SPAN and the TOWN, 
responsibility and indemnity, if any, shall be apportioned comparatively in accordance with 
Texas Law, without waiving any defense of either party under Texas Law. The provisions of 
this paragraph are solely for the benefit of the parties hereto and are not intended to 
create or grant any rights, contractual or otherwise, to any other person or entity. 

 
6. Insurance 

 
        SPAN shall obtain public liability insurance of the types and in the amounts set forth below from 

an insurance carrier or underwriter licensed to do business in the State of Texas and 

acceptable to the    TOWN. SPAN shall furnish TOWN with certificates of insurance or copies of 

the policies,   evidencing the required insurance on or before the beginning date of this 

Agreement. SPAN agrees  to submit new certificates or polices to TOWN on before the 

expiration date of the  previous  certificates  or  policies.     The  insurance  shall  be  the  

following  types  in  amounts  not  less   that indicated: 

 
a. Comprehensive General (Public) Liability Insurance or its equivalent including minimum 

coverage limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and 

property damage. 

 
b. Automobile Liability Insurance including minimum coverage limits of $1,000,000 per combined 

single limit for bodily injury and property damage. 

 
c. On all insurance required, SPAN shall require insurance providers to: 
 

Name the TOWN, and its officials, officers and employees, as additional insureds and provide 

thirty (30) days written notice to TOWN of any material change to or cancellation of the 

insurance. 

 

   



Page 4 of 5   

7. Assignment and Delegation 
 

Neither party shall assign or delegate the rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior 
written consent of the other party. 

 
8. Severability 

 
In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be determined by any court of competent jurisdiction 

to be invalid or unenforceable, the Agreement shall, to the extent reasonably possible, remain in full 

force and effect as to the balance of its provisions and shall be construed as if such  invalid provision 

were not a part hereof. 

 
9. Mediation 

 
In the event of any dispute regarding this Agreement or the terms contained herein, the parties hereto 
agree that they shall submit such dispute to non-binding mediation. 

 
10. Term of Agreement 

 
The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020, subject to 

renewal by the parties. Either party may modify this Agreement by submitting, in writing, the 

proposed amendment to be considered and executed by both parties. This Agreement may be 

terminated with or without cause by either party by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other 

party of their intent to terminate  the Agreement. In the event the TOWN terminates without cause, 

SPAN shall be entitled to receive  just and equitable compensation for any satisfactory work completed 

in accordance with this Agreement and prior to the termination.  

 

 
11. Applicable Law Venue 

 
This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State 

of Texas, and venue for any claim or cause of action shall lie exclusively in Denton County,  Texas or 

the Federal courts having jurisdiction over claims arising in Denton County, Texas. 

 

12. Attorney's Fees and Costs 
 

In the event it becomes necessary to take legal action to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the  

prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to recover attorney's fees and costs of court from the 

non-prevailing party. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 



Page 5 of 5   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the TOWN of Hickory Creek and Span, Inc. have executed this Agreement on 

this the 20th day of July, 2019. 

 

SPAN, INC: 

 
                                                                                                         _______________________________________  

Michelle McMahon, Executive Director 
 
 
 
TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK: 
 
 
 _____________________________________ 
Lynn C. Clark, Mayor 
Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Kristi  Rogers, Town Secretary 
Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 
 
 
       

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

12. Consider and act on a final plat for Hickory Farms, 24.277 acres, situated in the H.H. 

Swisher Survey, Abstract No.1220, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas. 

  



 

 

August 5, 2019 
AVO 35309.001 
 
Ms. Chris Chaudoir 
Town of Hickory Creek 
1075 Ronald Reagan Avenue 
Hickory Creek, TX 75065  
 
RE:  Hickory Farms Addition – Final Plat 
 Final Review 
 
Dear Ms. Chaudoir: 
 
The Town of Hickory Creek received the final plat for the Hickory Farms Addition on July 18, 2019. 
The surveyor is Pettit & Associates. The owner is MM Hickory Creek 24, LLC. 
 
Halff recommends approval of the final plat received on July 18, 2019 contingent on 
addressing the comment below. 
 

Plat 

1. Please provide to the Town tax certificate(s) showing all taxes have been paid if not already 
provided with the final plat application. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC. 

         
Lee Williams, PE 
Project Manager 
 

C: Kristi Rogers – Town Secretary 

 John Smith – Town Administrator 

 

 



POINT OF
BEGINNING

”

”

”

”

”

”

"PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED
FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR

RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT."

"PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT
BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND

SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED
UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT."

F:
\2

01
7\

17
01

50
0\

SU
RV

EY
\1

70
15

00
 F

P.
dw

g,
 8

/2
/2

01
9 

10
:1

5:
54

 A
M

, P
D

F 
Co

m
pl

et
e.

pc
3



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

13. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, to accept a petition for voluntary annexation of 35.580 acres of land situated in the 

M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 915, Denton County, Texas and being a portion 

of the tract described in deed to Lennon II Family Partnership by deed recorded in 

Document No. 96-002656, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas, a portion of the tract 

described in deed to Lennon II Family Partnership by deed recorded in Document 96-

0042657, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas. 

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0820-__ 

  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS, 

HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF HICKORY 

CREEK, TEXAS, TO ACCEPT A PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY 

ANNEXATION OF A 35.580 ACRE TRACT OR TRACTS OF LAND 

SITUATED IN THE M.E.P. & P.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT 915, 

DENTON COUNTY TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF THE TRACT 

DESCRIBED IN DEED TO LENNON II FAMILY PARTNERSHIP BY 

DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 96-002656, DEED RECORDS, 

DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS, A PORTION OF THE TRACT DESCRIBED 

IN DEED TO LENNON II FAMILY PARTNERSHIP BY DEED 

RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 96-0042657, DEED RECORDS, DENTON 

COUNTY TEXAS AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Hickory Creek (the “Town”), Texas is a Type A General Law 

Municipality located in Denton County, Texas, created in accordance with the provisions of the 

Texas Local Government Code and operating pursuant to enabling legislation of the State of 

Texas; 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has been presented with a Voluntary Annexation Petition 

(hereinafter “Petition”), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein 

by reference, having been executed by a majority of the inhabitants and qualified voters of the 

territory described in the Petition requesting that the Town extend its present municipal limits so 

as to include said territory; and 

 

WHEREAS, upon full review and consideration of the Petition, and all matters attendant 

and related thereto, the Town Council is of the opinion that the Petition should be approved, and 

that the Mayor shall be authorized to execute any necessary documents on behalf of the Town of 

Hickory Creek to effectuate said Petition. 

 

WHEREAS, upon full review and consideration of the Agreement, and all matters 

attendant and related thereto, the Town Council is of the opinion that the terms and conditions 

thereof should be approved, and that the Mayor shall be authorized to execute it on behalf of the 

Town of Hickory Creek. 

 

             NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas: 

     

 Section 1: That the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, hereby approves the 

Annexation Petition on behalf of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas. 

 

        Section 2: That the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, is hereby authorized to 

execute any and all documents necessary to enact the Petition on behalf of the Town of Hickory 

Creek, Texas. 

 



     Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

    PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas this 

20th day of August, 2019. 

     

       

      ______________________________ 

      Lynn C. Clark, Mayor 

      Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Dorwin L. Sargent, III Town Attorney 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

Voluntary Annexation Petition   

 





“EXHIBIT A” 

 

35.580  acres  situated  in  the  M.E.P.& P.R.R CO. SURVEY, Abst.  No.  915,  Denton  County,  

Texas,  being  a  portion  of  the tract  described  in  deed  to  Lennon  II  Family  Partnership  

by deed  recorded  in  Document   No.  96-0042656,  Deed  Records, Denton  County,  Texas,  

and  a  portion  of  the  tract  described in  deed  to  Lennon  II  Family  Partnership  by  deed  

recorded  in Document  No.  96-0042657,   Deed  Records,  Denton   County, Texas,  and  being  

more  particularly   described,  as  follows: 
 

Beginning  at  a  1/2" iron rod capped  HALFF found,  the northwest  corner of  the tract  

described in  deed to  Town of Hickory Creek by deed recorded in Document Number 

2018-39882,  Deed  Records,  Denton  County,  Texas,  in  the east line of PARKRIDGE DRIVE 

(a variable  width Right-of-Way},  from  which  a  5/8"  iron  rod  found,  the southwest  corner of 

said Town of Hickory Creek  Tract, bears S  10·27'17"  E,  102.88  feet; 

 

THENCE along the east line of said PARKRIDGE DRIVE as follows: 

 

N   12'31'51"  W. 225.65  feet  to  o  5/8"  iron  rod  capped  TNP found; 

 

N   13’52’57"  W. 448.21  feet  to  o   1/2"  iron  rod  copped MIZELL  6165  set  at  the  

beginning  of  a  curve  to  the  left whose  radius  is 1530.00  feet  and  whose  long  chord  bears  

N 16’25'38"  W,   135.81  feet; 

 

Along said curve, in a northerly direction, through a central angle  of  05’05’15” a distance  of  

135.86  feet  to  a  1/2"  iron rod capped MIZELL 6165 set at the end of said curve, at the 

beginning of a curve to the right whose radius is 590.50 feet and whose long chord bears N 

15’24’41” W, 73.32 feet; 

 

Along said curve, in a northerly direction, through a central angle  of  07’07’07” a distance  of  

73.37  feet  to  a  5/8"  iron rod capped TNP found at the end of said curve, at the beginning of a 

curve to the left whose radius is 309.50 feet and whose long chord bears N 17’23’26” W, 59.972 

feet; 

 

Along  said  curve,  in a northerly  direction,  through  a central angle of  11’07'12”  a distance of 

60.07 feet to a 5/8" iron rod  capped  TNP  found  at  the  end  of  said  curve; 

 
 

THENCE N 22’58’34" W. 135.89 feet to an aluminum disk stamped TXDOT in the southerly line 

of  TEASLEY DRIVE (a variable width Right-of-Woy); 

 

THENCE  along  the  southerly  line  of  said  TEASLEY  DRIVE, as follows: 

 

N  25’22'56"  W. 21.95  feet  to  a  1/2" iron  rod  copped MIZELL 6165 set; 
 

N  38’04’53"  E.   17.10  feet  to  a   1/2"  iron  rod  capped MIZELL  6165  set; 
 

S 89’41 '36" E,  1612.64 feet to an aluminum disk stamped TXDOT in the east line of said Lennon 

II Family Limited Partnership  (96-0042656) tract,  for  the northwest  corner of the tract described 

in deed to Alan Harvey Goldfield and Shirley Mae Goldfield by deed recorded in Document 

Number 2013-58239, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas, from which on aluminum disk 

stamped TXDOT, for the northeast corner of said Goldfield tract, bears N 89’41'36" E, 1339.39 

feet; 



 
 

THENCE S 01'24'03" E,  along  the east line of said Lennon II Family  Limited  Partnership  (96-

0042656)  tract,  passing  the southeast  corner of said Lennon  II Family Limited Partnership   

(96-0042656)  tract  and  the  northeast  corner  of said  Lennon  II  Family  Limited  Partnership  

(96-0042657) tract, continuing  along  the east  line of  said Lennon  II Family Limited Partnership 

(96-0042657)  tract,  in  all, a  distance of 1029.50 feet to a  1/2" iron  rod  capped  HALFF  found, 

the northeast  corner  of said  Town of Hickory  Creek  tract; 

 

THENCE S 88’33’16” W, along the north line of said Town of Hickory Creek tract, 1353.99 feet 

to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 35.580 acres of land. 

 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

14. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, setting a date, time and place for a public hearing of the voluntary annexation of a 

35.580 acre tract or tracts of land situated in the M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 

915, Denton County, Texas and being a portion of the tract described in deed to Lennon II 

Family Partnership by deed recorded in Document No. 96-002656, Deed Records, Denton 

County, Texas, a portion of the tract described in deed to Lennon II Family Partnership by 

deed recorded in Document 96-0042657, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas, by the 

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and authorizing and directing the Mayor to publish notice 

of said public hearing and providing an effective date.  

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0820-___

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  TOWN  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF 
HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS SETTING A DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR  
A PUBLIC HEARING OF THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF A 35.580 
ACRE TRACT OR TRACTS OF LAND SITUATED IN THE M.E.P. & 
P.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT 915, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS AND 
BEING  A  PORTION  OF  THE  TRACT  DESCRIBED  IN  DEED  TO 
LENNON  II  FAMILY  PARTNERSHIP  BY  DEED  RECORDED  IN 
DOCUMENT  NO.  96-002656,  DEED  RECORDS,  DENTON  COUNTY, 
TEXAS,  A  PORTION  OF  THE  TRACT  DESCRIBED  IN  DEED  TO 
LENNON II FAMILY PARTNERSHIP BY DEED RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT 96-0042657, DEED RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY TEXAS, 
BY THE TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS AND AUTHORIZING 
AND  DIRECTING  THE  MAYOR  TO  PUBLISH  NOTICE  OF  SAID 
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas:

Section 1: On the16th day of September, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., in the Town Council Chamber

of the Town Hall of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, the Town Council will hold a public 

hearing giving all interested persons the right to appear and be heard on the voluntary annexation 

by the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas of property legally described as 35.580 acre tract or tracts of 

land situated in the M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract 915, Denton County Texas and being a

portion of the  tract  described in  deed to Lennon II  Family Partnership by deed  recorded  in

Document No. 96-002656, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas, a portion of the tract described

in  deed  to  Lennon II  Family Partnership  by  deed  recorded  in  document  96-0042657,  Deed

Records, Denton County Texas and more particularly described on the attached Exhibit A.

    Section 2: The Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, is hereby authorized and

directed  to  cause  notice  of  said  public  hearing to  be published once  in  a  newspaper  having

general circulation in the Town and in the above-described territory not more than twenty days

nor less than ten days prior to the date of such public hearing, in accordance with the Municipal

Annexation Act. 

Section 4: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

     PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas this

20th day of August, 2019.

______________________________

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas



______________________________

Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

______________________________ 
Dorwin L. Sargent, III, Town Attorney 
Town of Hickory Creek, Texas

ATTEST:



“EXHIBIT A” 

 

35.580  acres  situated  in  the  M.E.P.& P.R.R CO. SURVEY, Abst.  No.  915,  Denton  County,  

Texas,  being  a  portion  of  the tract  described  in  deed  to  Lennon  II  Family  Partnership  

by deed  recorded  in  Document   No.  96-0042656,  Deed  Records, Denton  County,  Texas,  

and  a  portion  of  the  tract  described in  deed  to  Lennon  II  Family  Partnership  by  deed  

recorded  in Document  No.  96-0042657,   Deed  Records,  Denton   County, Texas,  and  being  

more  particularly   described,  as  follows: 
 

Beginning  at  a  1/2" iron rod capped  HALFF found,  the northwest  corner of  the tract  

described in  deed to  Town of Hickory Creek by deed recorded in Document Number 

2018-39882,  Deed  Records,  Denton  County,  Texas,  in  the east line of PARKRIDGE DRIVE 

(a variable  width Right-of-Way},  from  which  a  5/8"  iron  rod  found,  the southwest  corner of 

said Town of Hickory Creek  Tract, bears S  10·27'17"  E,  102.88  feet; 

 

THENCE along the east line of said PARKRIDGE DRIVE as follows: 

 

N   12'31'51"  W. 225.65  feet  to  o  5/8"  iron  rod  capped  TNP found; 

 

N   13’52’57"  W. 448.21  feet  to  o   1/2"  iron  rod  copped MIZELL  6165  set  at  the  

beginning  of  a  curve  to  the  left whose  radius  is 1530.00  feet  and  whose  long  chord  bears  

N 16’25'38"  W,   135.81  feet; 

 

Along said curve, in a northerly direction, through a central angle  of  05’05’15” a distance  of  

135.86  feet  to  a  1/2"  iron rod capped MIZELL 6165 set at the end of said curve, at the 

beginning of a curve to the right whose radius is 590.50 feet and whose long chord bears N 

15’24’41” W, 73.32 feet; 

 

Along said curve, in a northerly direction, through a central angle  of  07’07’07” a distance  of  

73.37  feet  to  a  5/8"  iron rod capped TNP found at the end of said curve, at the beginning of a 

curve to the left whose radius is 309.50 feet and whose long chord bears N 17’23’26” W, 59.972 

feet; 

 

Along  said  curve,  in a northerly  direction,  through  a central angle of  11’07'12”  a distance of 

60.07 feet to a 5/8" iron rod  capped  TNP  found  at  the  end  of  said  curve; 

 
 

THENCE N 22’58’34" W. 135.89 feet to an aluminum disk stamped TXDOT in the southerly line 

of  TEASLEY DRIVE (a variable width Right-of-Woy); 

 

THENCE  along  the  southerly  line  of  said  TEASLEY  DRIVE, as follows: 

 

N  25’22'56"  W. 21.95  feet  to  a  1/2" iron  rod  copped MIZELL 6165 set; 
 

N  38’04’53"  E.   17.10  feet  to  a   1/2"  iron  rod  capped MIZELL  6165  set; 
 

S 89’41 '36" E,  1612.64 feet to an aluminum disk stamped TXDOT in the east line of said Lennon 

II Family Limited Partnership  (96-0042656) tract,  for  the northwest  corner of the tract described 

in deed to Alan Harvey Goldfield and Shirley Mae Goldfield by deed recorded in Document 

Number 2013-58239, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas, from which on aluminum disk 

stamped TXDOT, for the northeast corner of said Goldfield tract, bears N 89’41'36" E, 1339.39 

feet; 



 
 

THENCE S 01'24'03" E,  along  the east line of said Lennon II Family  Limited  Partnership  (96-

0042656)  tract,  passing  the southeast  corner of said Lennon  II Family Limited Partnership   

(96-0042656)  tract  and  the  northeast  corner  of said  Lennon  II  Family  Limited  Partnership  

(96-0042657) tract, continuing  along  the east  line of  said Lennon  II Family Limited Partnership 

(96-0042657)  tract,  in  all, a  distance of 1029.50 feet to a  1/2" iron  rod  capped  HALFF  found, 

the northeast  corner  of said  Town of Hickory  Creek  tract; 

 

THENCE S 88’33’16” W, along the north line of said Town of Hickory Creek tract, 1353.99 feet 

to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 35.580 acres of land. 

 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

15. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, 

Texas, setting a date, time and place for public hearings of the annexation of a 3.086 acre 

tract of land owned by the Town of Hickory Creek and situated in the M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. 

Survey, Abstract No. 915, Denton County, Texas and authorizing and directing the Mayor 

to publish notice of said public hearings and providing an effective date. 

  



TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-0820-___

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  TOWN  COUNCIL  OF  THE  TOWN  OF 
HICKORY CREEK, TEXAS SETTING A DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR 
PUBLIC HEARINGS OF THE ANNEXATION OF A 3.086 ACRE TRACT 

OF LAND OWNED BY THE TOWN OF HICKORY CREEK AND 

SITUATED IN THE M.E.P. & P.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT 915, 

DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING 

THE MAYOR TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SAID PUBLIC HEARINGS AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas:

     Section 1: On the ____ day of _____, 2019, at _____p.m., in the Town Council Chamber of

the Town Hall  of the Town of Hickory Creek,  Texas,  the Town Council  will  hold a public

hearing giving all interested persons the right to appear and be heard on the annexation by the

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas of property owned by the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and

legally  described as a  3.086 acre  tract  of  land situated in  the M.E.P.  & P.R.R.  Co.  Survey,

Abstract 915, Denton County, Texas as described on the attached Exhibit A.

     Section 2: On the ____ day of _____, 2019, at _____p.m., in the Town Council Chamber of

the Town Hall  of the Town of Hickory Creek,  Texas,  the Town Council  will  hold a public

hearing giving all interested persons the right to appear and be heard on the annexation by the

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas of property owned by the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas and

legally  described as a  3.086 acre  tract  of  land situated in  the M.E.P.  & P.R.R.  Co.  Survey,

Abstract 915, Denton County, Texas as described on the attached Exhibit A.

 Section  3:  The  Mayor  of  the  Town of  Hickory  Creek,  Texas,  is  hereby  authorized  and

directed to cause notice of such public hearings to be published once in a newspaper having

general circulation in the Town and in the above-described territory not more than twenty days

nor less than ten days prior to the date of such public hearing, in accordance with the Municipal

Annexation Act. 

Section 4: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

     PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas this

20th day of August, 2019.

______________________________

Lynn C. Clark, Mayor

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas

ATTEST:

______________________________

Kristi Rogers, Town Secretary



Town of Hickory Creek, Texas

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

______________________________

Dorwin L. Sargent, III. Town Attorney

Town of Hickory Creek, Texas



“EXHIBIT A” 

 

 

Being a tract of land in the MEP&P RR CO Survey, Abstract No. 915, Denton County, Texas, being 

a part of that called 10.14 acre tract of land described in Warranty Deed to the Lennon II Family Limited 

Partnership, as recorded in Document No. 96-R0046257 in the Deed Records of Denton County, 

Texas, and being more particularly described as follows: 

 

BEGINNING at a 5/8-inch found iron rod with cap stamped "TNP" for the common southwest 

corner of said 10.14 acre tract of land, the southeast corner of that called 0.1411 acre tract of land 

described in Right-of-Way Deed to the City of Corinth as recorded in Document No. 2011-73086 

in the Official Records of Denton County, Texas (O.R.D.C.T.), the northwest corner of that called 

3.2515 acre tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed to Alan Harvey Goldfield 1/2 interest, 

and Shirley Mae Goldfield 1/2 interest as recorded in Document No. 2013-57560 O.R.D.C.T., and being 

on the east right-of-way line of Park Ridge Drive (variable width right-of-way); 

 

THENCE North 12 degrees 30 minutes 08 seconds West, along said east right-of-way line, a distance 

of 101.89 feet to a 1/2-inch set iron rod with yellow plastic cap stamped "HALFF" (hereinafter referred 

to as "with HALFF cap") for corner; 

 

THENCE North 88 degrees 33 minutes 10 seconds East, departing said east right-of­ way line, a 

distance of 1,354.20 feet to a 1/2-inch set iron rod with "HALFF" cap for corner on the common east 

line of said 10.14 acre tract of land and the west line of that called 37.4620 acre tract of land described 

in Special Warranty Deed to Alan Harvey Goldfield 1/2 interest, and Shirley Mae Goldfield 1/2 interest 

as recorded in Document No. 2013-58239 O.R.D.C.T.; 

 

THENCE South 01 degree 24 minutes 06 seconds East, along said common line, a distance of 70.00 

feet to a 1/2-inch set iron rod with "HALFF" cap for the common southwest corner of said 37.4620 

acre tract of land and an ell corner of said 3.2515 acre tract of land; 

 

THENCE South 00 degrees 22 minutes 00 seconds East, departing said common line, a distance of 

30.01 feet to a found iron rod with aluminum cap stamped "SURVEY MARKER DO NOT 

DISTURB" for the common southeast corner of said 10.14 acre tract of land and an ell corner of said 

3.2515 acre tract of land; 

 

THENCE South 88 degrees 33 minutes 10 seconds West, along the common south line of said 10.14 

acre tract of land and a north line of said 3.2515 acre tract of land, a distance of 1,334.04 feet to the 

POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 134,431 square feet or 3.086 acres of land, more or 

less. 

 

 


	Top
	1. July 2019 Council Meeting Minutes
	07-30-19 Special Meeting of the Town Council Minutes 

	2. July 2019 Financial Statements
	July 2019 Financials

	3. Consider and act on acceptance of rates from Dearborn National for town employee life, short term disability and long term disability coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, increasing the life benefit from $50,000 to 2x employee salary with a maximum of $200,000.
	Agenda Item Dearborn

	4. Consider and act on acceptance of rates from Dental Select for town employee dental coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020.
	Agenda Item Dental Select

	5. Consider and act on acceptance of rates from EyeMed for town employee vision coverage for Fiscal Year 2019-2020.
	Agenda Item Eyemed

	6. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas herby ratifying an agreement between the Town of Hickory Creek and Blake Newsome concerning sponsorship for training and education to obtain professional certification from he Texas Commission on Law Enforcement.
	20190820_RatificationResolution
	Newsome Executed Sponorship Agreement

	7. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas approving an amendment to the Second Amended and Restated Performance Agreement by and between the Hickory Creek Economic Development Corporation and Hard Sun V, Inc. a Texas corporation.
	Resolution Approving Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Performance Agreement
	Hickory Creek EDC - Amendment to Second Amendment - Performance Agreement - Hard Sun V Inc - jlm draft clean - 080719

	8. Consider and act on a resolution designating the Denton Record Chronicle as the official newspaper for the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas.
	2019-0820 Official Newspaper Resolution

	9. Consider and act on an amendment to the Town of Hickory Creek Personnel Policy Manual, Section 2.5; Working Hours/Attendance; Town Administration Office Hours; 7:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m. on Friday.
	Agenda Item Working Hours

	10. Consider and act on an amendment to the Town of Hickory Creek Personnel Policy Manual, Section 9.1; Holidays; adding Columbus Day as an observed holiday.
	Agenda Item Holidays

	11. Consider and act on a resolution authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas to execute an interlocal agreement by and between the Town of Hickory Creek and Span, Inc. for transportation services.
	2019-0820  Resolution for Execution of SPAN
	FY20SpanHickoryCreekService Agreement

	12. Consider and act on a final plat for Hickory Farms, 24.277 acres, situated in the H.H. Swisher Survey, Abstract No.1220, Town of Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas.
	Plat_Hickory Farms_Final Review rev1 (8-5-2019)
	11x8 Final Hickory Farms Final Plat

	13. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, to accept a petition for voluntary annexation of 35.580 acres of land situated in the M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 915, Denton County, Texas and being a portion of the tract described in deed to Lennon II Family Partnership by deed recorded in Document No. 96-002656, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas, a portion of the tract described in deed to Lennon II Family Partnership by deed recorded in Document 96-0042657, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas.
	2019-0820 Resolution accepting pettion for annexation Lennon Property with exhibit

	14. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, setting a date, time and place for public hearings of the annexation of a 3.086 acre tract of land owned by the Town of Hickory Creek and situated in the M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 915, Denton County, Texas and authorizing and directing the Mayor to publish notice of said public hearings and providing an effective date.
	2019-0820 Resolution for setting public hearings Annexatio_v2 (002)

	15. Consider and act on a resolution of the Town Council of the Town of Hickory Creek, Texas, setting a date, time and place for public hearings of the annexation of a 3.086 acre tract of land owned by the Town of Hickory Creek and situated in the M.E.P. & P.R.R. Co. Survey, Abstract No. 915, Denton County, Texas and authorizing and directing the Mayor to publish notice of said public hearings and providing an effective date.
	2019-0820 Resolution for setting public hearings TOHC Prop_1_v2

	16. Discussion regarding meeting time and day for Board of Adjustments, Parks and Recreation Board, Planning and Zoning Commission and Town Council.
	17. Review of individual employees' performance.
	18. Discussion and possible action regarding matters discussed in executive session.
	Bottom

